CITY OF NAPLES
PURCHASING DIVISION
CITY HALL, 735 8™ STREET SOUTH
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34102
PH: 239-213-7100 FX: 239-213-7105

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1

NOTIFICATION BID TITLE: BID NUMBER: BID OPENING DATE & TINE:
CIRCUIT BREAKER SEVCIES
3/22/13 028-13 042/%4(-)/P2|\S|)13

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID.

Below are minor modifications and additional clarification of the bid document based on the
vendor pre-bid meeting.

e Anticipated Contract: The vendor contract will be a 1-year contract with two additional 1-
year renewal periods (total of 3 years).

e Estimated Project Budget: Over the last three years annual expenditures have been in the
range of $35,000 to $45,000.

Exhibit A — Pre-Bid Attendees List

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET.



EXHIBIT A

City of Naples
NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID
Circuit Breaker Service
BID #028-13
March 21, 2013 10:00 AM Local Time

NAME _ Dgoo G eeeF

COMPANY an'y o Nylos

TELEPHONE 239-2,3~ Y776

EMAL__ depare & nuplesgon. com

NAME %/&Q UIers

COMPANY___{ MMQ + Bpasor Sales &S}g@ e,70 .
TELEPHONE__ /3 =, 306 -8 7lo 2.

E-MAIL é()&c%d@f:s & (?‘7‘@5(?,&@5 .(Om)

ave_ Bob  Ca ke
company_Codv of  (U2ples
TELEPHONE_Z37-_537- YoS §

E-MAIL. [Casex @Mm&sgav. Lo

Page \_


ggivens
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A


. City of Naples
NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID
Circuit Breaker Service

BID #028-13
March 21, 2013 10:00 AM Local Time

NAME ~ &enaic Coess

COMPANY__ (/7N ¢F Nafglesr

TELEPHONE__ 277 - 213 ~3ood

E-MAIL O &ress & NaglefCov € pm

NAME —’f?w gﬁ‘ff’;ﬂ{

company___ (¢ 'i? rﬁ /C(Af/c"i

TELEPHONE 239 - 2(3-Y73Y

E-MAIL S (D LePles Gou. con—

NAME @%éf}//_) Q/% \—;&Mﬁ/

COMPANY C 47‘}} ﬂ/f 'f_i? / Co—
TELEPHONE _ 39 Z[3= 7/ 02—

E-MAIL J_,Sf C @ﬂ//ff{ J Mﬁ/é@ /. CHn

Page &



NAME

City of Naples
NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID
Circuit Breaker Service
BID #028-13
March 21, 2013 10:00 AM Local Time

=
\m&z&\@

COMPANY

TELEPHONE

k\ =D \\{(N‘}‘\-&C?
S NP mANNN

E-MAIL

NAME

COMPANY

TELEPHONE

E-MAIL

NAME

COMPANY

TELEPHONE

E-MAIL

#HH

Page >


ggivens
Typewritten Text
# # #

ggivens
Typewritten Text


	THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,
	NOTIFICATION DATE:
	BID TITLE:
	BID NUMBER:



